
From: Sophie Ismail <sismail@actu.org.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 7:39 AM 

To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 

Cc: Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@australianchamber.com.au>; Brent Ferguson 

<Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au> 

Subject: Clerks - Private Sector Award 2020 (AM2020-98) - Conference today 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Associate,  

 

I refer to the above matter and the conference listed for today at 9:30am (AEDT). 

 

The parties in this matter are continuing to engage in productive discussions with a view to reaching a 

consent position regarding the future conduct of this matter. 

 

We would be very grateful if the Commission would consider adjourning today’s conference until 12 

April to enable these discussions to be completed.  

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Sophie Ismail 
Legal and Industrial Officer – Gender Equity 
 

Australian Council of Trade Unions 

Level 5, 16 Peel Street, South Brisbane Q 4101 

t (03) 9664-7218  

e sismail@actu.org.au w actu.org.au 

w australianunions.org.au  

Facebook /AustralianUnions  

Twitter @UnionsAustralia  

Instagram @AusUnions  
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From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 8:22 AM 

To: Sophie Ismail <sismail@actu.org.au> 

Cc: Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@australianchamber.com.au>; Brent Ferguson 

<Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>; Chambers - Ross J 

<Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Clerks - Private Sector Award 2020 (AM2020-98) - Conference today 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

Good morning Ms Ismail 

 

We have brought the below to the attention of Justice Ross. His Honour has declined to adjourn this 

morning’s conference. 

 

This morning’s conference will proceed in the interests of allowing each party to respond to your 

position below.  

 

Kind regards 

 

Jess 

 

Jessica Gelsumini 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 

President 

 

Fair Work Commission  

Tel:  +61 3 8656 4506 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 

chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au   
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From: Tamsin Lawrence <Tamsin.Lawrence@australianchamber.com.au>  
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 8:36 AM 
To: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au> 
Cc: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>; 
Sophie Ismail <sismail@actu.org.au> 
Subject: RE: Clerks - Private Sector Award 2020 (AM2020-98) - Conference today 
 
Dear Associate  
  
To assist the Commission with today’s conference, I wish to clarify that ACCI is in agreeance with the 
ACTU position as set out by Ms Ismail.  
  
Mr Ferguson has also asked that I convey that this position is also the shared view of Ai Group.  
  
We thank the Commission for its ongoing assistance in relation to this matter. 
  
Sincerely, 
Tamsin  
  

TAMSIN LAWRENCE 

Deputy Director | Workplace Relations 
    

Level 2,   

150 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000    
  

ABN 85 008 391 795   
D: +61 3 9668 9983 
T: +61 408 586 151 

  

E: tamsin.lawrence@australianchamber.com.au    

W: www.australianchamber.com.au    

 



From: Justice Ross <ross.j@fwc.gov.au>  

Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 8:58 AM 

To: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Michael Robson <mrobson@asu.asn.au>; 

Sophie Ismail <sismail@actu.org.au>; Tamsin Lawrence 

<Tamsin.Lawrence@australianchamber.com.au> 

Subject: AM2020/98 - Clerks Private Sector Award - Conference Cancelled 

 

OFFICIAL 
 

Dear Parties 

 

We received a request this morning from the ACTU to adjourn this morning’s conference.  

 

We subsequently received an email from ACCI confirming that they agreed with the ACTU’s position 

and that Mr Ferguson (of Ai Group) shared the same view.  

 

Given the views of the parties I will cancel the listing in respect of this morning’s conference. The 

matter will be listed for conference at 9:30am on 12 April 2021.  

 

Kind regards 

 

THE HON. IJK ROSS AO 
President 
  
Fair Work Commission  
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001  
www.fwc.gov.au  
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